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August 11, 1992
" Docket Nos. 50-352, 50-353, 50-277

and 50-278

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager-Licensing, MC 52A-5
Philadelphia _ Electric Company

-Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondenco Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195

. Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC BULLETIN 92-01, " FAILURE OF THERM 0-LAG 330 FIRE
BARRIER SYSTEM," LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2
(TAC NOS, M83890 and M83891) AND PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION,
UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC NOS. M83911 AND M83912)

-

By letter dated July 24, 1992, you provided a response to NRC Bulletin 92-01
for the Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 and the Peach Bottom Atomic
Power Station, Units 2 and 3. Your response stated that compensatory measures
have been implemented consistent with the plant Technical Specifications or
operating license. You also provided a description of the 10'1g term
corrective action _to ensure or restore operability.

In your letter, you stated that the compensatory measures will remain in
effect until the appropriate- actions have been taken to restore fire barrier
operability.. Such actions are being developed through an industry program
being coordinated by the Nuclear Management and Resources Council (NUMARC).
This program will include establishment of a test database, development of

_ guidance for applicability of _ tests, development of generic installation
guidance,_ and consideration and coordination of _ additional testing as
_ appropriate. .You also stated that you intend to apply _the appropriate results
of these efforts, when completed, to the Thermo-Lag installations within the
scope'of Bulletin 92-01.

We have reviewed your response and find it acceptable. Please inform us when
"

all corrective actions have been completed. Further NRC review, if any, will
-

be performed by' inspection'or audit.

Sincerely' Original signed by
Richard J. Clark

92081701o3 920811 Richard J. Clark, Project Manager
'PDR ADOCK 05000277 Project-Directorate I-2
o PDR Division of Reactor _ Projects - I/II

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES*

8' ^j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONw
g g W ASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

\ . . . . . j/- August 11, 1992

Docket Nos. 50-352, 50-353, 50-277
and 50-278

Mr. George J. Beck
Manager-Licensing, MC 52A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company
Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.O. Box No. 195
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

'Dear Mr. Beck:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC BULLETIN 92-01, " FAILURE OF THERM 0-LAG 330 FIRE
BARRIER SYSTEM," LIMERICK GENERi 'ING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2
(TAC NOS. M83890 and M83891) AND PEACH BOTTOM ATOMIC POWER STATION,
UNITS 2 AND 3 (TAC N05. M83911 AND M83912)

By letter dated July 24, 1992, you provided a response to NRC Bulletin 92-01
for the Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 and the Peach Bottom Atomic
Power Station, Units 2 and 3. Your response stated that compensatory measures
have been implemented consistent with the plant Technical Specifications or
operating license. You also provided a description of the long term
corrective action to ensure or restore operability.

In your letter, you stated that the compensatory measures will remain in
effect until the appropriate actions have been taken to restore fire barrier
operability. Such actions are being developed through an industry program
being coordinated by the Nuclear Management and Resources Council (NUMARC).
This program will include establishment of a test database, development of -

guidance for applicability of tests, development of generic installation
guidance, and consideration and coordination of additional testing as
appropriate. You also stated that you intend to apply the appropriate resu!"
of these efforts, when completed, to the Thermo-Lag installations within the
scope of Bulletin 92-01.

We have reviewed yaGr response and find it acceptable. Please inform us when
all corrective actions have been completed. Further NRC review, if any, will
be performed by inspection or audit.

_

incerely,S c

- &

R Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page ;
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Mr. George J. Beck Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station,
Philadelphia Electric Company Units 2 and 3

Limerick Generating Station,
Units 1 and 2

CC:

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director
Sr. V.P. & General Counsel Bureau of Radiation Protection
Philadelphia Electric Company Pennsylvania Department of
2301 Market Street, S26-1 Environmental Resources
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101 P.O. Box ?*G3

Harrisbury, Pennsylvania 17120
Ph'ladelphia Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. D. B. Miller, Vice President Board of Supervisors -

Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Peach Bottom Township
Route 1, Box 208 R. D. #1
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 Del ta, Penro ' ' - ania 17314

Philadelphia Electric Company Public Service Commission of Maryland
ATTN: Regulatoiy Engineer, Al-2S Engineering Division
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station ATTN: Chief Engineer
Route 1, Box 208 231 E. Baltimore Street
Delta, Pennsylvania 17314 Saltimore, MD 21202-3486

+
Resident Inspector Mr. Richard McLean
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Power Plant and Environmental
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Review Division '

P.O. Box 399 Department of Natural Resources
Delta, Fennsylvania 17314 B-3, Tawes State Office Building

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Rod Krich, 52A-5
475 Allendale Road Philadelphia Electric Company -

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 955 Chesterbrook Boulevard
Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5691

Mr. Roland Fletcher
Department of Environment Mr. Graham W. Leitch, Vice President
201 West Preston Street Limerick Generating Station
Baltimore, Maryland 21201 P.O. Box A

' -' Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Carl D. Schaefer
External Operations - Nuclear Mr. John Doering
Delmarva Power & Lj ht Company Plant Managerg
P.0, Box 231 Limerick Generating Station
Wilmington, DE 19899 P.O. Box A

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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Mr. George J.-Beck; Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, -I
~ Philadelphia Electric Company- Units 2 and 3

Limerick Generating Station,
Un|ts 1 and 2

Mr. Richard W. Dubiel Mr. Thomas Kenny
Superintendent - Services Senior Resident inspector
Limerick Generating Station U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box A P.O. Box 596
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 Pottstown, f? 19464

LMr. Gil J.-Madsen Library
Regulatory EngineerL V.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Limerick Generating Station Region 1

- P. O. Box A 475 Aller: dale Road
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. George A.-Hunger Mr. Larry Hopkins
Project Manager . Superintendent-0perations
-Limerick Generating Station Limerick Generating Station
P. ' 0. : Box A P. O. Box A
Sanatoga, " nnsylvania-.-19464 Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464

'

_

,- Mr.-James A. Muntz
'

Su'perintendent - Technical
Limerick Generating Station
P.0_._ Box'A
Sanatoga,: Pennsylvania 19464
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